
 
 
 
 
 

 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Agenda 

November 29, 2022 
Work Session (REVISED) 

 

Board Meeting – Work Session Agenda 

I. Call to Order Brian Shannon 7:00 pm 

II. Flag Salute Trevor Dehart  

III. Review Agenda: 

 Additions 

 Deletions 

Brian Shannon  

IV. Approval of Minutes: 

 Approve 11.08.22 Board Minutes 

Brian Shannon  

VI. Consent Agenda: 

 New Hires & Resignations 

Brian Shannon 7:10 pm 

VII. Reports, Presentations and Discussion Items: 

 SPED Hiring 

 Principal Presentation- Ewing Young 

 District Vacancies 

 
Tony Buckner 
Brian Wood 

Scott Linenberger 
 

 

VIII. Board Action Items: 

 New Website Platform 

 NEA Contract 

 OSEA Contract 

 Academic Calendar 

 Board Communication 

 
Bridge & Bolster 
Brian Shannon 

Dr. Phillips 
 

Shelley Kolb 

8:30 pm 

IX. Superintendent Comments 
 

Dr. Phillips  

X. Future Agenda Items: 

 NHS Student Fees & New Course- Tami Erion 12.13 

 STA Contract Amendment 

 Board Complaint Review 

 9:15 pm 

XI. Future Board Meeting:     December 13th, 2022 @ 7:00 pm- Regular Session 
NO Work session scheduled for December             

  

 Adjourn Meeting   

NO PUBLIC COMMENTS DURING BOARD WORK SESSIONS- Thirty (30) minutes has been allotted for public comments, with a two (2) minute limit per 
person.  Public comments will be processed in the order received. Comments may be submitted via email until 4 pm the Monday before regular session 
board meetings to: publiccomment@newberg.k12.or.us  Those submitted via email will be read by a board member or Superintendent unless 
otherwise noted. We will also accept comment cards, in person, from those wishing to speak on the evening of regular session meetings. Executive 
Session is closed to the public. 
 
Link to November 29, 2022 Board Meeting To listen to the meeting, call one of these numbers and follow the prompts: 

1-253-215-8782 or 1-301-715-8592 Meeting ID: 897 2463 8357; Passcode: 427699 

Or login via Zoom, using Meeting ID: 897 2463 8357; Password:  427699 

mailto:publiccomment@newberg.k12.or.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89724638357?pwd=dkZ0ajU1M1h6VExpVVdWeUlSc01yZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89724638357?pwd=dkZ0ajU1M1h6VExpVVdWeUlSc01yZz09


 

 

NEWBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT 29J 
Board Regular Session Meeting, November 8, 2022 

In Person  / Virtual via Zoom Session  
 

DRAFT MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Renee Powell (via zoom) 
Brian Shannon 
Dave Brown 
Raquel Peregrino de Brito  
Ron Rilee 
Shelley Kolb 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
Trevor DeHart 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Dr. Stephen W. Phillips, Superintendent 
Becky Brenner, Temp Board Secretary 
Cristian Melara, Technology Support Specialist 
Scott Linenberger, Director of HR 
Heather Bixby, Director of Finance 
OTHERS PRESENT  
Student Representatives: 

Lucia Tomaselli 
Moira Turpen 
 

 

I. REGULAR SESSION CALL TO ORDER  (Begins at approx. 24:53 on the YouTube Video Link) 
A duly called and noticed Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Newberg School District 29J 
was called to order by chair Dave Brown at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, November 8th 2022. Board 
members and staff were present, public attended in person and via Zoom Session.  

 This video session was recorded and posted on the Newberg School District website. Board Meeting 
11.8.22- YouTube 

 
II. FLAG SALUTE 

Scott Linenberger led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
III. INTRODUCE NEW STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES (Begins at approx. 26:00 on the YouTube 

Video link) 
 Board Chair, Brown, started with introductions of the new Student Representatives: Lucia Tomaselli & 

Moira Turpen.  
 
IV. REVIEW AGENDA (Begins at approx. 27:25 on the YouTube Video link) 

Board chair, Brown, reviewed the agenda. 
 
V.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Begins at approx. 28:30 on the YouTube Video link) 

Motion: Move to approve the Board Minutes, as presented.  
Motion:   Director Shannon 
2nd:   Director Powell      Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Begins at approx. 28:56 on the YouTube Video link) 

There were several public comments that were submitted via email and read by Superintendent 
Phillips and several public speakers that addressed the Board, staff and community. 

 
VII. UNION REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS (Begins at approx. 51:50 on the YouTube Video link) 
 Licensed Union- Drew Gallagher (Begins at approx. 52:00) 
 Classified Union- Dr. Phillips read a statement from Jennifer Esmond (Begins at approx. 54:30)  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sS7InBOgbW0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sS7InBOgbW0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sS7InBOgbW0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sS7InBOgbW0


 

 

 
 
 
VIII. CONSENT AGENDA: Chair Brown (Begins at approx. 56:05 on the YouTube Video link) 

Motion: Move to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented.  
Motion:   Director Peregrino de Brito 
2nd:   Director Powell    Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 
 

 
IX. BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT COMMENTS (Begins at approx. 57:02 on the YouTube Video 

link)  
 Board member, Peregrino de Brito, read the Proclamation: In recognition of the vital importance for 

education excellence, and meaningful collaboration between the school district and families, we 
recognize November as Parents’ Rights in Education Month. 

 
X. REPORTS, PRESENTATIONS and DISCUSSION ITEMS (Begins at approx. 1:10:50 on the 

YouTube Video link)  
 NHS Varsity Cheer Travel Request  

 NHS Wrestling Travel Request  

Motion: Move to approve the Out of State Travel request forms, as presented.  
Motion:   Director Shannon 

2nd:   Director Peregrino de Brito    Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 

 Transportation (Begins at approx. 1:12:00) 

 Financial Report (Begins at approx. 1:15:05) 

 
XI.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (Begins at approx. 1:21:05 on the YouTube Video link) 

New Website Platform 11.29 
NEA & OSEA Contracts 11.29 
Academic Calendar 11.29 
SPED Hiring 11.29 
Building Principal Presentation 11.29 
NHS Student Fees & New Courses 12.13 
 

XIII. FUTURE BOARD MEETING: 
  Work Session November 29th @ 7:00pm 
  Regular Session December 13th @ 7:00pm 
 
Adjourn Meeting 
 Meeting adjourned at 7:58 pm 
 
Recorded by: Tabitha Renne, Board Secretary 
Approved by Board of Directors on ___________________ 
 
________________________________________________ 
Chair Dave Brown 



 

 
 
 

 

 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Meeting Date: November 29, 2022 
 
ITEM:   Consent Agenda 
PRESENTER:  Director Brian Shannon      ACTION 

 
Accept Licensed Teacher Contract: :  Effective November 29, 2022 
Dawn Reed — TOSA, Newberg School District 
 
Accept Probationary Teacher Contract:  Effective November 29, 2022 
Brittany Coblentz— Teacher, Chehalem Valley Middle School 
Gracelyn Hardy — Teacher, Ewing Young Elementary School 
Josiah Schmidt — Teacher, Newberg High School 
 
Accept Probationary Administrator Contract:  Effective November 29, 2022 
Holly Miele — Teaching and Learning Coordinator 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Move that the Newberg School District Board of Directors approve the consent agenda as presented. 



Principal Board Presentation Form

BUILDING Ewing Young BOARD MEMBER REP(s) Shelley Kolb

PRINCIPAL Brian Wood

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 154

TOTAL # STAFF 27

HIGHLIGHTS:
1 We are doing some great RTI work that is helping to align our instructional practices with the 

Science of Reading. This valuable work has been magnified through the addition of our reading 
specialist and our most recent ELA adoption.

2 Our fourth and fifth graders were able to take part in Outdoor School for the first time in multiple 
years. The students were able to research two local water sources for salmon viability.

3 It has been wonderful to welcome back volunteers into the school. The support has been through 
community events, volunteering in the classrooms, office, and for field trips. The school-home 
conncetion is critical to the overall health of the school and having these opportunities is so 
powerful. K-5 COA has had a great start to the school year and our teaching staff is continuing to 
build strong relationships with our students and famillies.  We have weekly in-person learning 
enrichment activities which are an awesome opportunity for our COA students to be in the 
classroom.  

AREA OF IMPROVEMENT:
We are making great strides through our RTI process and would like to continue that important 
work. There is still lots of work to do to support our students to achieve our SIP goals, ensuring all 
students are proficient readers by 3rd grade and that our older students are applying their reading 
skills towards reading for learning. In the area of math, we wold like to transfer the RTI process to 
math while we develop systematic math interventions. 



State District Ewing Young

3rd Grade Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency
ELA 38% 23% 19% 19% 38% 30% 19% 24% 27% 51% 0% 14% 27% 48% 86%
Math 36% 23% 24% 16% 40% 27% 21% 28% 24% 52% 5% 9% 32% 55% 87%

State District Ewing Young

4th Grade Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency
ELA 38% 21% 21% 20% 41% 31% 18% 26% 25% 51% 27% 18% 27% 27% 54%
Math 33% 30% 22% 14% 36% 26% 28% 26% 20% 46% 18% 41% 23% 18% 41%

State District Ewing Young

5th Grade Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
Total 

Proficiency
ELA 33% 20% 27% 20% 47% 23% 18% 33% 26% 59% 15% 11% 30% 44% 74%
Math 44% 27% 15% 15% 30% 30% 29% 19% 22% 41% 15% 15% 26% 44% 70%

Science 32% 37% 26% 4% 30% 19% 36% 38% 7% 45% 7% 22% 56% 15% 75%



 

 
 
 

 

 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Meeting Date: November 29, 2022 
 
ITEM:   NEA Collective Bargaining Agreement July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2024 
PRESENTER:  Director Brian Shannon      ACTION 

 
Accept Contract Revisions, Changes and Updates as outlined: 
Page 20, ARTICLE 6 WORK YEAR section B; section B:1 
Page 21, ARTICLE 6 WORK YEAR section B:3; section B:4 
Page 22, ARTICLE 6 WORK YEAR section C 
Page 26, ARTICLE 7 WORK DAY section C:3:c  
Page 27, ARTICLE 7 WORK DAY section C:4  
Page 29,  ARTICLE 7 WORK DAY section G:2 
Page 32,  ARTICLE 9 WORKING CONDITIONS section D 
Page 33,  ARTICLE 9 WORKING CONDITIONS section I 
Page 36,  ARTICLE 12 ASSIGNMENTS, REASSIGNMENTS & TRANSFERS section C:1 
Page 37,  ARTICLE 12 ASSIGNMENTS, REASSIGNMENTS & TRANSFERS section E:2:a 
Page 43,  ARTICLE 15 SICK LEAVE section A:4 
Page 46,  ARTICLE 16 PAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE section A:2 
Page 59,  ARTICLE 21 SALARIES section A:1, A:2, A:3, A:4, A:5, B, B:2 
Page 60,  ARTICLE 21 SALARIES section B:2 
Page 69,  ARTICLE 24 INSURANCE AND MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT section A:1 
Page 70,  ARTICLE 24 INSURANCE AND MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT section A:8 
Page 88,  ARTICLE 31 TERM OF AGREEMENT section A, B 
Page 89, APPENDIX A 
Page 90, APPENDIX B 
Page 91, APPENDIX C- REMOVED 
Page 92, APPENDIX C (D), Group H 
Page 93, APPENDIX C (D) 
Page 94, APPENDIX C (D) 
Page 95, APPENDIX C (D) REMOVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Move that the Newberg School District Board of Directors approve the NEA Collective Bargaining 
Agreement for the July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2024 as presented. 



































































































































































































 

 
 
 

 

 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Meeting Date: November 29, 2022 
 
ITEM:   OSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement REVISIONS July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2023 
PRESENTER:  Director Brian Shannon      ACTION 
Accept Contract Revisions, Changes and Updates as outlined: 
Page 21, ARTICLE 13 EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL OF REGULAR EMPLOYEES section 13.5, 13.6, 
13.7, 13.8 
Page 22, ARTICLE 13 EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL OF REGULAR EMPLOYEES section 13.9, 13.10  
Page 37, ARTICLE 22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SECTION 22.3.5 
Page 40, ARTICLE 23 WAGE RATES section 23.1, 23.2 
Page 50, 2022-23 CLASSIFIED WAGE SCHEDULE 
PAGE 51, APPENDIX A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Move that the Newberg School District Board of Directors approve the OSEA Collective Bargaining 
Agreement REVISIONS for July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2023 contract as presented. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Collective Bargaining Agreement 
July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2023 

 
Newberg School District 29J 

and 

Chapter 17 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

EXECUTION AND SIGNATURES 

 

 

THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into this _________ day of ______________________  
by the Oregon School Employees Association, Chapter 17, herein referred to as the "UNION" 
and Newberg School District 29J Board of Directors, herein referred to as the "DISTRICT." 

Now, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to be bound by the covenants set forth in this 
Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto affix their signatures as of the date first herein 
above written. 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ______________________________ 
NEWBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT 29J   OREGON SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  
Board of Directors     ASSOCIATION, Chapter 17 President 
 
 
_________________________________  Teri 
Staudinger___________ 

NEWBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT 29J   OREGON SCHOOL EMPLOYEES
 Superintendent      ASSOCIATION, Field 
Representative               

 

 

 



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE TITLE PAGE 

1 Contract Terms 2 

2 Recognition 3 

3 Status of Agreement 5 

4 Matters Covered and Complete Agreement 6 

5 Nondiscrimination 7 

6 Management Rights 8 

7 Union Rights 9 

8 Union Dues 13 

9 Layoff and Recall 14 

10 Reduction in Hours 17 

11 Job Duties and New Positions 18 

12 Personnel Records 20 

13 Employee Discipline/Dismissal of Regular Employees 21 

14 Grievance Procedures 23 

15 Evaluation 27 

16 No Interruption of Work 28 

17 Hours of Work 29 

18 Staff Development Fund 31 

19 Holidays 32 

20 Leaves 33 

21 Contract Maintenance 36 

22 Benefits 37 

23 Wage Rates 39 

24 Complaint Procedure 43 

Classified Groups and Pay Ranges 45 

Appendix II - Salary Schedule 2020-2021 47 

Appendix III - Salary Schedule 2021-2022 48 



 

2 

 

NEWBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT 29J  
OREGON SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 17 

 

ARTICLE 1 

CONTRACT TERMS 

 

1.0 CONTRACT TERMS 

 

1.1 The term of this contract shall be July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023, with the 
provisions noted in 1.1.A. The contract shall be renewed automatically on its 
termination date for another year, in the form in which it has been written and 
amended or supplemented during its life unless one party gives written notice to 
the other party of its intention to terminate, amend, or modify the contract by 
February 15 before its expiration date. However, the provision of this contract 
shall remain in full force and effect during the negotiations for a successive 
contract, and until such time as a document is ratified by the employee 
representative. 

 

1.1.A Article 22 (Benefits) and Article 23 (Wage Rates) shall be of two-year 
duration with the remaining articles being of three (3) year duration with 
the following guidelines in effect through June 30, 2023: 
 The District and the Union may each unilaterally open one article per 

school year. 
 
 In year 3, the District and the Union may each unilaterally open one 

article for bargaining, Article 22 - Benefits, and Article 23 - Wages. 
 

 
 Additional articles may be opened for bargaining by mutual 

agreement of the District and the Union. 
 
 Any Memoranda of Understanding (MOU's) entered into by the District 

and the Union shall be considered for inclusion in the contract during 
bargaining. 

 

1.2 For the life of this contract, "bargaining unit employee" shall be those district staff 
regularly employed as clerical, food service, educational assistants, custodial, 
maintenance, groundskeeper, and other classified staff who are not excluded as 
employees of the bargaining unit. 

 

1.3 For the life of this contract, unless otherwise noted, "business day" shall be defined as 
any scheduled day that the District Office is opened to the public. 

 

1.4 For the life of this contract, unless otherwise noted, "working day" shall be defined as 
a day a given employee is scheduled to work.  



 

3 

 

ARTICLE 2  
RECOGNITION 

 
2.0 RECOGNITION 
 
2.1 The District recognizes the Union as sole and exclusive bargaining representative for 

those classified employees in the bargaining unit. The Union shall negotiate for all 
classified employees on matters affecting employment relations, SAVE AND EXCEPT 
Supervisory, Confidential and Professional Technical employees, substitutes, and 
District students are specifically excluded. 
 

2.2 For the purpose of this Agreement the following definitions shall apply: 
 
2.2.1 "Classified Employees" are those district staff regularly employed as clerical, 

food service, educational assistants, custodial, maintenance, groundskeeper 
and, miscellaneous classifications defined within the Newberg School District 
29J classified groups and who are not excluded as employees of the 
bargaining unit. 
 

2.2.2 "Regular Employees" are those district classified staff filling a permanent 
position. 
 

2.2.3 "Temporary Employees" are defined as those district classified staff hired for 
a specific period of time, up to a school year. Temporary employees become 
bargaining unit employees effective the first day of their employment as 
temporary. They will be eligible for Union membership, covered by all 
provisions, and due all benefits under this contract excluding the Grievance 
Procedure and Reduction In Force provisions. 

 
A temporary employee working for a period of six (6) months or more in a 
temporary position, when hired into a regular position the following year with 
the same job title and position description, shall be recognized as a regular 
employee and given three (3) months probationary credit towards their six 
(6) month probation in the new position. 
 
A temporary employee working for a period of six (6) months or more in a 
temporary position, when rehired into the same temporary position as the 
prior year with the same job title and position description, shall be granted  
six (3) months probationary credit towards their six (6) month probation in 
the position. 
 
Temporary employees may apply for any opening for which they are qualified. 
A temporary employee rehired for either a temporary or regular position, in 
the same job classification the following year, shall be awarded step 
movement and benefits if employed in the temporary position on or before 
January 1st of the previous year. 

 



 

4 

 

When it becomes necessary to change regular positions to temporary 
positions the District agrees to consult with the Union prior to 
implementation. 
 

2.2.4 "Substitutes" are defined as those casual employees called in to replace a 
regular  employee.   

 
2.2.5  "Probationary Employees" are defined as district classified staff who are new 

to the District, and who serve a probationary period during the first six 
months of employment in a regular position. During the probationary period 
employees may be dismissed for any reason by the District.  

 
Probationary employees do not have any property interest in the position. 
Probationary employees may request a transfer after three months of 
probationary employment provided his/her performance is deemed 
satisfactory by the District. 
 
If a probationary employee’s request for transfer is approved, the employee 
shall begin a new probationary period of no less than three (3) months in the 
new position. 
 

2.3 The District and the Union shall evaluate confidential positions as they become 
open. Those positions which do not meet the legal definition of “confidential” shall 
be moved to the classified unit. The District and the union shall negotiate salary 
placement for those positions  



 

5 

 

ARTICLE 3 
STATUS OF AGREEMENT 

3.0 STATUS OF AGREEMENT 
 
3.1 Separability of Clauses' In the event that any provision of this contract shall at any 

time be declared invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision should 
apply only to a specific article, section, or portion thereof directly specified in the 
decision. Such a decision shall not invalidate the entire contract; it being the express 
intention of the parties hereto that all other provisions not declared invalid shall 
remain in full force and effect. At the request of either party, the District and the 
Union shall meet to renegotiate any provision(s) held invalid. 
 

3.2 Funding: The parties recognize that revenue needed to fund the compensation 
provided by this Agreement must be approved by established budget procedures and 
by state funding. All such compensation is therefore contingent upon sources of 
revenue.   



 

6 

 

ARTICLE 4 
MATTERS COVERED AND COMPLETE AGREEMENT 

 
4.0 MATTERS COVERED AND COMPLETE AGREEMENT 
 

4.1 The parties acknowledge that during the negotiations, which resulted in this 
Agreement, each had the right and opportunity to bargain with respect to 
wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment. Therefore, 
the omission of any reference to any aspect that was the subject of 
negotiations is intended to be a waiver of the right to bargain with respect 
to those subjects during the term of this Agreement. 

 
4.2 The District agrees to bargain 
 

The District agrees to bargain prior to making any unilateral change in a 
mandatory subject of bargaining that was not the subject of negotiations for 
this Agreement. 



 

7 

 

 
ARTICLE 5 

NONDISCRIMINATION 
 

5.0 NONDISCRIMINATION 
 
5.1 The Union and the District agree that they shall not discriminate against any employee 

because of age, race/color, religion, sex (includes gender, pregnancy, and sexual 
harassment), sexual orientation, national origin, physical/mental disability (unless the 
disability constitutes a bona fide occupational disqualification), marital status, membership 
or non-membership in the Union, or place of residence or other protected classifications as 
defined by state or federal law. 
 

5.2 The Union and the District agree that no employee shall be subjected to retaliation 
for opposing an unlawful employment practice. 

  



 

8 

 

ARTICLE 6 
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 

 
6.0 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 
 
6.1 It is recognized that, except as expressly provided in the Agreement, the District shall 

retain whatever rights and authority are necessary for it to operate and direct the 
affairs of the District in all of its various aspects, including but not limited to the right 
to direct the work force; to plan, direct and control all the operations and services of 
the District; to determine the methods, means, organization and number of 
personnel by which such operations and services are to be conducted; to assign and 
transfer employees; to schedule work hours and to assign overtime; to determine 
whether goods or services should be made or purchased; to hire, promote, suspend, 
discipline, or discharge; to make and enforce rules and regulations; and to change or 
eliminate existing methods, equipment or facilities. 

 
6.2 Before contracting out bargaining unit work the District shall evaluate and disclose 

the cost savings.  



 

9 

 

ARTICLE 7 
UNION RIGHTS 

 
7.0 UNION RIGHTS 
 
7.1 The School District courier, email system, services and employee mailboxes may be 

used for distribution of Union communications as long as such communications are 
not burdensome in quantity or bulk, or detrimental to District operations as 
determined by the Superintendent. 

 
7.2 School facilities and equipment may be used for Union purposes at reasonable times 

provided that such purposes shall not interfere with normal school operations or 
special meetings and classes, and providing that prior approval is received from the 
building principal. 

 
7.3 The District shall allow designated union representatives to engage in the following 

activities during work hours and at the District’s facilities, without loss of 
compensation or benefits: 
 

a. Investigate and process grievances and other workplace-related complaints 
on behalf of Union employees; 

b. Attend investigatory meetings, hearings, and other due process proceedings 
on behalf of Union employees; 

c. Participate in, or prepare for, proceedings that arise from a dispute involving 
the collective bargaining agreement, including arbitration proceedings, 
administrative hearings and other proceedings before the Employment 
Relations Board; 

d. Engage in collective bargaining; 
e. Attend liaison meetings, safety committee meetings and any other meetings 

between representatives of the District and the Union to discuss employment 
relations;  

f. Provide information regarding the collective bargaining agreement to newly 
hired bargaining unit employees within thirty (30) calendar days from the 
date of hire for a period of at least thirty (30) minutes, but not more than 120 
minutes during new employee orientation or at individual/group meetings 
that may take place during work hours, without loss of compensation or 
benefits to the newly hired employee(s). Designated union representatives 
will strive to plan meeting at a time that doesn’t interfere with District 
operations. 

g. Testify in a legal proceeding in which the designated union representative has 
been subpoenaed as a witness. 

 
7.3.1 For purposes of this Article, “designated representatives” shall include 

chapter executive board officers, and their designees, and building 
representatives. A non- employee  Union Field Representative shall be 
permitted access to the District’s facilities for the purpose of engaging in the 
activities described in this Article on the same terms and conditions as 
designated representatives.  



 

10 

 

 
7.3.2 At least two business days prior to the activity, the designated 

representatives shall notify, in writing, their immediate supervisor. There may 
be situations in which both parties agree that the circumstances do not 
require advance written notice.  
 

7.3.3 If the scheduled date and/or time of the activity is found to interfere with 
District operations, the parties shall mutually decide when the activities can 
be performed during work hours. 

 
7.3.4 The District shall not reduce a designated representative’s work hours to 

accommodate the designated representative’s performance of the activities. 
 
7.3.5 The District may refuse to authorize additional work hours that incur overtime 

pay as a result of performing the activities listed above.  
 

7.3.6 The parties recognize that bargaining sessions and liaison meetings will 
usually occur outside of normal work hours. However, designated team 
employees whose normal work hours are during a mutually scheduled 
bargaining session or liaison meeting shall be permitted to attend with no loss 
in compensation. 

 
7.4 The District shall permit the Union to use space on mutually agreed upon bulletin 

boards for the purpose of communicating with the employees as long as such 
communications are not inflammatory or derogatory in nature and follow applicable 
state/federal laws. 

 
7.5 The Union representative, with prior approval of his/her Supervisor shall be granted 

time off, without pay, from his/her regular school duties to attend local Chapter 17 
meetings of the Union. The Union must obtain approval from the Superintendent if 
more than three Union representatives are requesting to attend a meeting outside 
of the District during their regular working hours. Whenever possible such meetings 
shall be scheduled so as not to interfere with normal school duties. The District 
reserves the right to grant time off without loss of pay for Union requests. 

 
7.6 The District shall provide digital copies of this Agreement to all employees in the 

bargaining unit. The district shall provide paper copies upon request. 
 
7.7 The District shall provide the Chapter President and Union’s Director of Fiscal 

Operations (classified@OSEA.com) with an editable spreadsheet containing the 
following information for each employee in the bargaining unit: 

 
a. The employee’s name and date of hire, resignation, or retirement; 
b. Contact information including: 

1.  cellular, home, and work telephone numbers, 

2. personal and work electronic mail addresses,  

3. home or personal mailing address 



 

11 

 

c. Employment information including the employee’s job title, salary and 

worksite location. 

 
7.7.1 The District shall provide the information within ten (10) calendar days from 

the date of hire for newly hired employees and every one-hundred-twenty 
(120) calendar days for employees in the bargaining unit who are not newly 
hired. 

 
7.8 Employee Orientations. At employee orientations, the District shall provide the union 

with no less than thirty (30) minutes and up to one hundred twenty minutes (120) to 
make a presentation to all bargaining unit employees without undue interference. 
The union shall also be permitted to set up a table at the orientation to meet directly 
with employees before, after, and during breaks at the orientation. No employee 
shall suffer a loss in compensation or benefits as a result of participating in or 
attending the union’s presentation.  

 
7.8.1 When a bargaining unit employee is hired after the employee orientation or 

when the District does not conduct an orientation, the union shall be 
permitted to meet with newly hired bargaining unit employees for up to 
thirty (30) minutes, but not more than 120 minutes during work hours 
without loss in compensation or benefits for the newly hired employee or 
for designated representatives attending the meeting. Unless otherwise 
agreed, meetings with newly hired employees shall take place at the newly 
hired employee’s regular work location, within thirty (30) calendar days 
from the date of hire.  

 
7.8.2 The union shall be permitted to meet with employees during regular work 

hours at their regular work location to discuss grievances, complaints, and 
other workplace related matters, without loss of compensation or benefits 
to any employee, including any designated representative attending the 
meetings. 

  
7.9 The Superintendent's office shall furnish the Union President an electronic version 

of the Board meeting agenda, minutes, and attachments prior to the next scheduled 
Board meeting. 

 
7.10 Upon request, the District shall provide the Union with information, as permitted 

by law that may be necessary for the Union to process grievances under this 
Agreement or to conduct the business of the Union. 

 
7.11  A Union representative shall be allowed to make brief announcement at the end of 

a regularly scheduled building staff meeting, provided the representative has 
contacted the administrator in advance of the meeting and the administrator agrees 
there is sufficient time available. 
  



 

12 

 

7.12 UNION BUSINESS LEAVE 
 

Up to fifteen (15) total days of leave per year shall be granted to Union for officers or 
committee chairs for the purpose of attending Union business provided that: 
 

a. No one employee shall be allowed more than three (3) consecutive days  
of union business leave. 

b. Substitutes are available when necessary. 
c. Leave does not conflict with training or staffing development. 
d. No single union officer may take more than nine (9) union business leave 

days in any academic school year. 
 

The Union shall reimburse the District in the amount of the substitute worker's 
salary when an employee takes Union business leave. Application for union leave 
shall be made two (2) days in advance. Additional days may be granted by mutual 
agreement between the Union and the District. 

  



 

13 

 

ARTICLE 8  
UNION DUES 

8.0 UNION DUES 

8.1 Upon receipt of authorization from an employee covered by this Agreement, the 
District agrees to deduct, from the wages of that employee, dues to the Union. The 
authorization shall be in writing on a form provided by the Union and must be 
received by the District no later than the 5th of the month in which the dues 
deduction shall commence. 

8.2 If it is deemed legal, the District agrees to reinstate the fair share agreement, and in 
accordance with such it is understood that each employee who is not an employee 
of the Union shall be liable to contribute to the Union as representation costs, an 
amount equivalent to the dues paid by Union employees. The District agrees to 
deduct fair share payments in the same manner as Union dues each month. 

8.3 The District agrees to transmit the dues so deducted to the state office of the Oregon 
School Employees Union by the 15th of the month following payroll deductions. 

8.4 The Union agrees to hold the District harmless against any action taken in compliance 
with Article 8.  



 

14 

 

ARTICLE 9 
LAYOFF AND RECALL 

 
9.0 LAYOFF AND RECALL 
 

Layoff shall mean the elimination of a position or positions or the loss of hours 
in the reduction of the employee's benefit level. 
 

9.1 Reduction in Force Procedures 
 

9.1.1 Temporary employees working in the classification group in which layoffs 
occur shall be terminated prior to the layoff of probationary or regular 
employees. 

 
The District determines which positions shall be reduced or eliminated. The 
District shall notify the classified employee(s) and the Union in writing no less 
than fifteen (15) business days prior to any layoff or reduction in force. 
 
Employees shall remain on the recall list until such time as they are restored 
to the greater of 80% of hours or receive full restoration of benefits for a 
period no longer than 27 months. 
 

9.1.2  An employee whose position is cut shall be notified in writing. The employee 
shall sign written confirmation of receipt of the notice by the employer. 
Should the employee refuse or be unavailable to sign, the District shall send 
the notice via certified mail. The employee notified of the layoff may: 

a. Exercise bumping rights within five (5) business days of receiving the 
notice, or; 

b. Waive bumping rights 
 

9.1.3 Seniority 
 

Seniority shall be defined as the duration of continuous service since the last 
date of hire as measured by the first day of active paid service, (including time 
served in a limited-term position prior to the date of this agreement). All 
authorized paid leave shall be counted as time worked for this purpose. 
Employees who are laid off and subsequently recalled shall retain cumulative 
seniority for all periods worked except for the period of the layoff. In the 
event that employees have the same date of hire, the tie shall be broken by 
the date the employee signed the Recommendation/Acceptance form. If that 
does not resolve the problem, the names shall be drawn to determine 
seniority. 
 

9.1.4 Bumping rights 
 

a. No employee may bump a more senior employee. In order to bump, 
the employee must have the ability, capacity, and skill to perform the 
job and must demonstrate ability to perform all job functions within 
ten (10) working days from the date of assuming the job duties. If, 
after a trial period of ten (10) working days, the employee cannot 
perform the duties of the job in a satisfactory manner, the 



 

15 

 

employee may, at the discretion of the District, either be given 
additional time for training and job mastery or be laid off.  If laid 
off, the District shall fill the job either by recall of an employee 
who was laid off from a higher ranked job within the classification 
group or by recalling the employee who was bumped out of that 
job. 

b. An employee notified of layoff may only bump the least senior person 
in that job title or any lower title (rank) in the classification group. 

c. An employee who works less than four (4) hours daily may not 
bump a person working four (4) or more hours. 

d. An employee working more than four (4) hours daily may exercise 
bumping rights into a position having less than four (4) hours. The 
employee shall still retain recall rights to a position with the same pay 
and number of hours as that which they held before layoff and for 
which the employee is qualified as per Article 9.1.4b. 

e. An employee transferred to a temporary position as a result of a layoff 
shall continue to be a regular employee and shall not lose recall rights 
to a regular position. 

f.  A laid off employee who previously worked in a different 
classification for the district (within the definition of seniority in 
paragraph 9.1.3) may "bump" an employee in the previous 
classification as long as two conditions are met: 

 
1. The laid off employee has greater classification seniority than 

the person to be "bumped"; and, 
2. The laid off employee had at least satisfactory evaluations in 

his/her current position and in his/her position in the previous 
classification. 

 
a. Employees shall remain on the recall list until such 

time as they are restored to the greater of 80% of 
hours or receive full restoration of benefits for a 
period no longer than 27 months. 

b. An employee may request consideration from the 
Superintendent/Designee to remain on the recall list 
beyond one offer. 

 
9 .1 .5 Pay 
 

An employee exercising their right to bump shall be placed on the step in their new 
range closest to their existing rate of pay. 
 

9.1.6 Bumped employees 
 

An employee who is bumped shall be notified that he/she may: 
 

a. Exercise bumping rights within five (5) business days of receiving the 
notice, or; 

b.  Waive bumping rights. 
 
 



 

16 

 

9.1.7 Recall 

 
Whenever the District determines that a regular vacancy exists within a classification 
that has experienced a layoff (within the last twenty-seven (27) months), laid off 
employees from that classification shall be recalled in order of seniority; the most 
senior employee will be recalled first. 
 
An employee who has been laid off shall be notified of any job openings within the 
bargaining unit. 
 
The recall notice shall be sent by certified mail to the last address the District has on 
record for the laid-off employee. The laid-off employee shall have five (5) calendar 
days to respond to the recall notice. Failure to respond within eight (8) days of any 
recall notice shall cause the laid-off employee to forfeit all recall rights and shall be 
deemed to be a resignation. 
 

9.1.8 During the period of layoff or reduction in force no new employee shall be hired for 
a vacancy within the bargaining unit if a laid off employee who meets the position 
qualifications and demonstrated ability and experience for the position has applied 
for the vacancy. 

  



 

17 

 

ARTICLE 10 
REDUCTION IN HOURS 

 
10.0 REDUCTION IN HOURS 
 

When the District determines that a reduction is necessary in the number of hours of 
a job title that causes a reduction in the employee's medical/dental benefit level: 
 

a. The District shall use seniority to determine which employee receives the 
reduction in hours. 

b. An employee may choose to accept the reduced benefit level, in lieu of 
bumping. 

c. This Article does not apply to grant-funded programs. 
 

Should the District determine the need to reduce a position(s) to such an extent that 
the employee's benefit level shall be affected; the Union shall be given no less than 
two (2) weeks in advance notice and allowed to discuss the impact of such a 
reduction. 
 

10.1 Reduction in Hours and Job Description Modification 
 

When hours are reduced for an individual employee's position, the employee affected 
by the reduction shall meet with the employee's immediate supervisor to discuss the 
impact and expectations for the position. A modified job description shall be signed 
by the Supervisor and the employee. A copy of the modified job description shall be 
sent to the Union and the District. Should the Union and the District disagree with the 
modification of the job description, the parties shall meet in Contract Maintenance to 
resolve the matter. 
 
When several employees in a job classification are reduced in hours, the District shall 
meet with the Union to discuss the modification of the job description for the affected 
employees. 



 

18 

 

ARTICLE 11 
JOB DUTIES AND NEW POSITIONS 

 
11.0 JOB DUTIES AND NEW POSITIONS 
 
11.1 Employee's duties shall be outlined by a position description, which may be modified 

by the District level supervisor or the building principal acting through authority of the 
superintendent. The Union shall be notified in a timely manner of changes to position 
descriptions and be given the opportunity to discuss wage placement. 
If an employee is asked to perform duties outside of classification or within the 
language of the duties as otherwise assigned, the employee's supervisor will disclose 
an estimate of time for this expectation and how much of their time should be 
designated to this temporary request. 
 
All employees affected by such changes shall be notified by the District and the Union 
of the employee's updated job description. 
 
New positions shall not be posted or filled until the Union has seen an updated job 
description and has had the opportunity to discuss wage placement of the position. 
 

11.2 The District shall notify the Union President, by electronic means of job openings in 
the bargaining unit. All open positions, in the bargaining unit, shall be posted, at each 
worksite, at least five (5) business days prior to the closing of the open position. 
During the summer months or other vacation periods, postings for open positions 
shall be available at the District Office and on the District website. 

 
Positions to be filled by transfer of a District employee shall require a full five (5) 
business day period for posting except for entry level positions, which may be posted 
for two (2) business days with the concurrence of the Union leadership. 
 

11.3 Promotions and Transfers: 
 

11.3.1 Employees wishing to promote or to transfer to another classified position 
may apply for the promotion or transfer via the applicant tracking system on 
the District website by the closing date. When the District has determined that 
an applicant who is presently employed in the District is equally qualified for 
the open position, preference shall be given to the District applicant. 

 
11.3.2 If an employee is qualified for the position sought, he/she will be entitled to 

an interview for the district posted position. If five (5) or more employees seek 
the same position, the district may use the criteria below to screen internal 
candidates so it is not obligated to interview more than three (3) employees. 
The criteria are: 
 

a. Demonstrated experience and performance evaluations in the same 
or similar position, 

b. Instructional and licensing requirements, 
c. Service to the District, 
d. Basic qualifications as included on the posting and other special 

training and skills as may be applicable. 
 



 

19 

 

11.3.3 It is the intent of the District to give employees not selected for a position the 
opportunity to request a written response or meeting with the appropriate 
supervisor indicating the reason(s) for non-selection and to discuss what 
action/actions could be taken by the employee to improve their skills. 

 
11.3.4 The district shall furnish the president of the union with copies of all job postings. 

All unit employee applicants for a position shall be notified of the final decision. 
Within fourteen (14) days after the selection decision is announced, the district, 
upon request, shall supply the association with a list of all bargaining unit employees 
who applied for the vacancy; provided the employee has given the District 
permission to release that information.  

 
11.4. If the District reduces positions that are entitled to full benefits, it shall contact the 

Union to bargain the impact; such bargaining shall be expedited. 



 

20 

 

ARTICLE 12 
PERSONNEL RECORDS 

12.0 PERSONNEL RECORDS 

12.1 Personnel records of any employee in the bargaining unit shall be maintained in the 
District personnel office. Such personnel records shall not contain any notice of written 
reprimand that does not bear the employee's signature or initials of a witness in the 
presence of the employee, indicating that the employee has been shown the material, 
or a statement by the employee who has been shown the material and has refused to 
sign or initial such material. The District shall provide the employee with copies of all 
such materials placed in the personnel file. 

 
12.2 An employee shall have the right to attach a written statement of explanation to any 

material that the employee believes to be objectionable. 
 
12.3 Upon request of the employee, all letters expectation and reprimand shall be 

removed and destroyed that are over two (2) years old provided the employee has 
not received another notice for the same type of infraction within that two (2) year 
period. Records of actions regarding physical or sexual harassment or racial, ethnic, 
or sexual discrimination and letters of reprimand which are serious in nature, as 
determined by the Superintendent/Designee, are exempt from this provision and 
may be held in personnel files indefinitely. 

 
12.4 Upon written request, an employee, or his/her designated Union representative, may 

have access to the employee’s personnel file for the purpose of review or obtaining 
copies of materials. A copying fee may be assessed according to the School Board 
approved fee schedule for that year. 

 
12.5 Material placed in the personnel record of an employee without conformity with the 

provision of this Article shall not be used by the District in any subsequent evaluation 
or disciplinary proceedings involving the employee. 



 

21 

 

ARTICLE 13 
EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL OF REGULAR EMPLOYEES 

 
13.0 EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL OF REGULAR EMPLOYEES 
 
13.1 For purposes of this Article, discipline shall include letters of expectation, letters of 

reprimand, demotion, suspension without pay, and dismissal. 
 
13.2 The employee shall have the right to union representation whenever any disciplinary 

action, including demotion, reprimand, suspension, or dismissal is discussed with the 
employee.  A supervisor shall not discipline an employee in the presence of non-
essential people. 

 
13.3 Classified employees, who have completed their probationary period, shall not be 

disciplined without just cause. 
 
13.4 Progressive discipline shall be used except when more serious discipline or when 

immediate action is deemed necessary by the Superintendent/designee. 
 
13.5 

a. The employee may be suspended immediately with pay from employment with 
the District until the assistant superintendent, or designee investigates the charges, 
and a decision is made to continue or to discontinue said employees employment. If 
the employee is cleared of the charges, said employee will be reinstated without 
loss of pay or accrued benefits. 
 
b. If the charges are upheld, the termination day will be the date that the 
Superintendent or their designee takes final action to terminate the individual’s 
employment. If the District determines that the charges do not warrant termination, 
a less severe discipline measure may be taken. 

 
 
13.6 Regular employees may be disciplined or dismissed for the following non-exhaustive 

list of causes: 
 

a. Insubordination 
b. Unsatisfactory job performance, including failure to maintain acceptable 

attendance. 
c. Use of alcohol, drugs or other activities that interfere with the employee 

carrying out his/her job responsibilities. 
d. Misconduct or violation of District policies, rules or regulations, or violation of 

state laws. 
e. Neglect of duty. 
 

13.7 During the probationary period, employees may be disciplined or dismissed for any 
reason the District deems sufficient; these actions may not be grieved.  

 
13.8 In the event a regular employee is disciplined, the following procedures shall be 

utilized: 



 

22 

 

 
a. The employee shall be informed of the basis of the disciplinary action. 
b. The employee shall be given the opportunity to discuss the matter with 

his/her supervisor. 
c. The supervisor in collaboration with Human Resources determines what, if 

any, discipline shall occur. 
d. If the supervisor recommends dismissal, the recommendation along with the 

reasons shall be forwarded to the Superintendent/Designee. 
e. Prior to dismissal, with five (5) days notice, the Superintendent or designee 

shall provide the opportunity to meet with the employee and shall inform the 
employee of the contemplated action and shall give the employee the 
opportunity to respond and provide any additional data prior to a decision by 
the Superintendent or designee. 

 
13.9 Dismissal of an employee requires action by the Superintendent, although such 

action may be at the recommendation of a supervisor. 
 
13.10  A classified school employee who has been demoted or dismissed shall be entitled 

to a hearing before the school board if a written request is filed with the board 
within fifteen (15) calendar days of the dismissal or demotion. 

  



 

23 

 

ARTICLE 14 
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

 
14.0 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 
 
14.1 Definitions: 
 

14.1.1 "Grievance" shall be a complaint by an employee or group of employees: (1) 
That there has been inequitable treatment by reason of any act or condition 
that is contrary to established School Board policy or practice governing or 
affecting employees. (2) That a specific Article of this Agreement has been 
violated. 

 
14.1.2 "Grievant" is the employee or employees who has (have) the grievance and 

is (are) presenting the complaint against whom the complaint is made. 
 
14.1.3 The "party in interest" is either the employee or employees making the 

complaint or the employee or employees against whom the complaint is 
made. 

 
14.1.4 "Consultant" is the one who advises either party in interest. 
 
14.1.5 "Representative" is the one who may speak for or advise a party of interest. 
 
14.1.6 "Immediate Supervisor" is the supervisor to whom grievant is responsible 

when other than building principal. 
 
14.1.7 "Binding Arbitration" is a decision by an arbitrator, which requires 

compliance by both parties in interest. 
 
14.1.8 "Days." The term "days" used in this Article shall, except when otherwise 

indicated, mean "business days". 
 
14.1.9 “Persons Officially Involved" means the superintendent, a District 

representative and/or consultant, the grievant, a Union representative and/or 
consultant, and witnesses. 

 
14.1.10 "Union" is any organization representing the classified personnel which has 

been elected by a majority vote of the respective employees. 
 

14.2 General Procedures: 
 

14.2.1 All parties should attempt to complete the procedures by the end of the 
school year. The parties shall make good faith effort to shorten the number 
of days provided at the various steps in order to finish by the end of the 
school year and avoid, if possible, carrying the process into the summer 
vacation period or the following school year. 

 
14.2.2 All parties in interest have a right to consultants or representatives of their 

own choosing at each level of these grievance procedures. 



 

24 

 

14.2.3 There shall be no restraint, interference, discrimination or reprisal exerted 
on any employee choosing to use these procedures for resolution of 
grievances. 

 
14.2.4 Failure at any level of this procedure by the grievant to appeal a grievance 

to the next level within the specified time limits shall be deemed to be 
acceptance of the decision rendered at that level. Failure at any level of this 
procedure to communicate the decision in writing on a grievance within the 
specified time limits shall permit the grievant to proceed to the next level. 

 
14.2.5 All documents, communications, and records of a grievance shall be filed 

in the School District Office separately from the personnel files. References 
to the records, such as a summary, should be placed in appropriate 
personnel file(s). 

 
14.2.6 In the course of investigating a grievance, representatives of the Union 

who need to contact an employee at the worksite shall contact the site 
supervisor and upon arrival, shall state the purpose of visit. 

 
14.2.7 Whenever possible, all parties shall process grievances after the regular 

workday or at times that do not interfere with an employee's assigned 
duties. Every effort shall be made to avoid the unnecessary involvement 
of students in the grievance procedure and to avoid interruption of 
classroom and school activities. 

 
14.2.8 Each grievance shall have to be initiated within twenty (20) business days 

after the occurrence of the cause for complaint; however, if the grievant 
did not become aware of the occurrence until a later date, then action 
must be initiated within the twenty (20) business days following the first 
knowledge of the cause. In failing to thus initiate action, no reasonable 
grievance may be considered to exist. 

 
14.3 Levels of Grievance: 
 

14.3.1 Level One - Informal and Formal Grievance Level. The grievant shall first 
discuss the grievance with the principal or immediate supervisor, either 
individually or through the school grievance representative, with the 
objective of resolving the matter informally. Grievant shall identify the 
discussion as a Level 1 Grievance during the conversation with the 
supervisor if the discussion is to be considered as such. 

 
If the grievant is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance, a 
written grievance may be filed with the principal/immediate supervisor 
(who has administrative authority to act) within twenty (20) business days 
following the act or condition that is the basis of the complaint, or, if the 
grievant had no knowledge of said occurrence at the time of its happening, 
then within twenty (20) business days of the first such knowledge. 
 
This complaint shall set forth the grounds upon which the complaint is 
based and the reason why the grievant considers the decision rendered is 



 

25 

 

unacceptable. The immediate supervisor shall communicate a decision in 
writing within five (5) business days to the grievant. 
 
Within five (5) business days of the receipt of the decision rendered 
by the principal/immediate supervisor, the grievant, if not satisfied 
with the decision of the principal/immediate supervisor, may appeal 
in writing to the superintendent or the superintendent's 
representative (who has the administrative authority by Board policy 
to act and in the matter of grievances shall be so designated by job 
description). 
 

14.3.2 Level Two - Appeals to the superintendent or a representative shall be 
heard by the superintendent or a representative within ten (10) 
business days of receipt of the appeal. Written notice of the time and 
place of the hearing shall be given five (5) business days prior thereto 
to the grievant, a representative, or any other person officially 
involved in the grievance. Attendance at the hearing of appeal shall 
be restricted to persons officially involved. Parties in interest may 
elect to call witnesses who shall appear individually at the hearing.  
Within five (5) business days of hearing the appeal, the 
superintendent or representative shall communicate to the grievant, 
and all other parties officially present at the hearing, a written 
decision that shall include supporting reasons therein. 
 
If the grievant is not satisfied with the decision of the superintendent 
or representative, a written appeal may be filed with the 
superintendent within five (5) business days from the receipt of the 
decision. The appeal shall state the grievant's reasons for appealing 
the decision and request appeal to Level Three. 
 

14.3.3 Level Three - Within five (5) business days of the receipt of the appeal, 
the School District Board of Directors shall notify all official parties of 
a hearing to be held within ten (10) business days of the receipt of the 
appeal. The Board of Directors shall hear arguments of the 
superintendent and the grievant. At the request of the grievant, the 
hearing before the Board shall be a public hearing. 

 
Within five (5) business days following the hearing, the School Board 
of Directors shall render a decision in writing to all official parties. If 
the grievant is not satisfied with the decision of the Board or Directors, 
a written appeal may be filed with the Superintendent within five (5) 
business days from the receipt of the decision. The appeal shall state 
the grievant's reasons for appealing the Board of Director's decision 
and intent to move to arbitration. 

  



 

26 

 

14.4  Arbit rat ion  
 

14.4.1 A dispute or disagreement involving the interpretation or application of 
specific provisions of this Agreement may be submitted to binding arbitration 
under the following conditions: 

 
14.4.2 All steps provided for in the Grievance Procedure must first be exhausted by 

both parties. 
 
14.4.3 The issue must involve the interpretation or application of a specific provision 

of this Agreement. 
 
14.4.4 Written notice of a request for arbitration must be filed with the 

superintendent within ten (10) business days of receipt of the answer from the 
last step of the grievance procedure. 

 
14.4.5 When a timely request has been made for arbitration, the parties or their 

designated representatives shall attempt to select an impartial arbitrator. 
Failing to do so they shall, within ten (10) business days of the appeal, jointly 
request the Employment Relations Board to submit a list of five (5) arbitrators. 
As soon as the list has been received, the parties or their designated 
representatives shall determine by lot the order of elimination, and thereafter 
each shall, in that order, alternately strike a name from the list and the fifth 
and remaining name shall act as the arbitrator. The parties shall be bound by 
the rules of the American Arbitration Association. 

 
14.4.6 The arbitrator so selected shall confer with the representatives of the Board and 

the Union and hold hearings promptly and shall issue a decision not later than 
thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the close of the hearings, or, if oral 
hearings have been waived, then from the date final statements and proofs on 
the issues are submitted. The arbitrator's decision shall be in writing and shall 
set forth findings of fact, reasoning and conclusions on the issues submitted. 
The arbitrator shall be without power or authority to make any decision that 
requires the commission of an act prohibited by law or that violates the terms 
of this Agreement. 

 
14.4.7  The arbitrator shall not add to, subtract from, modify or amend any terms of 

this Agreement, nor shall any obligations be imposed on the Union or the 
District not expressly agreed to by the terms of this Agreement. 

 
14.4.8 The decisions of the arbitrator shall be submitted to the Board and the Union 

and shall be final and binding on the parties within the scope of the arbitrator's 
authority. 

 
14.4.9 The Board and the Union shall share equally any joint costs of the arbitration 

procedure, such as the fee and expense of the arbitrator and the cost of the 
hearing room. Each party shall pay any and all other costs incurred by said 
party. 



 

27 

 

ARTICLE 15  
EVALUATION 

 
15.0 EVALUATION 
 
15.1 The purpose of evaluation is to assist each employee to meet the performance standards and assigned 

job duties. 
 

The evaluation process is to be used with all probationary and regular employees. Probationary 
employees shall be evaluated during the first six months of employment. Regular employees shall be 
evaluated annually. 
 
The end of year evaluation conference of the regular employee shall be face to face and according to the 
timelines outlined in the classified evaluation manual. No evaluation shall be mailed, emailed or given 
over the phone in lieu of a face to face meeting. Union representation can be accessed any time before 
or during the evaluation. 
 
The district and the Union shall collaboratively review and update the Classified Evaluation Handbook. The 
district and the Union will convene, within the first two years of the contract, a committee of four (4) 
Union employees and four (4) district employees. The handbook will outline deadlines for principals to 
adhere to and best practices for the process. 
 

15.2 A Plan of Assistance for Improvement may be a part of the evaluation process. The purpose and 
design of the Plan of Assistance is to improve employee performance. 

 
The employee shall have the right to representation at all meetings regarding the Plan of Assistance. 
The employee and his/her representative may make suggestions to the Plan of Assistance. 
 
A written Plan of Assistance shall be provided that: 
 

a. Identifies the performance deficiency; 
b. Establishes specific timelines with corrective steps to address the deficiency; 
c. Describes the assistance to be provided by the District; and, 
d. Provides for a review of progress midway through the plan of assistance. 
 

15.3 On or before the expiration of the Plan of Assistance, the supervisor, the employee, and his/her 
representative shall meet to discuss the employee's progress or lack thereof towards the expected 
improvements. 

 
At this meeting, the supervisor shall notify the employee of: 
 

a. Successful completion of the Plan of Assistance; 
b. An extension/modification of the Plan of Assistance; or, 
c. A recommendation for dismissal of the employee. 
 

15.4 The employee may appeal his/her dismissal to the Superintendent within five (5) business days of the 
Notice of Intent to Dismiss. 

 
15.5 A classified school employee who has been demoted shall be entitled to a hearing before the school 

board if a written request is filed with the board within fifteen (15) business days of the dismissal or 
demotion. 



 

28 

 

ARTICLE 16 
NO INTERRUPTION OF WORK 

 
16.0 NO INTERRUPTION OF WORK 
 
16.1 The provisions of this Article shall apply only to the activities and/or the operations of Newberg School 

District 29J. 
 
16.2 Neither the Union, its officers or agents, nor any of the employees covered by this Agreement shall engage 

in, promote, sanction or support any strikes, slowdowns, mass resignations, mass absenteeism, the willful 
absence from one's position or the stoppage of work during the term of this Agreement. 

 
16.3 Neither the Union, its officers or agents, nor its employees shall support an illegal strike of the bargaining unit. 

Nothing in this Agreement shall serve as a bar to an otherwise legal strike or to prevent bargaining unit 
employees from exercising their freedom of speech by supporting other bargaining units during non-work 
hours. 

 
16.4 There shall be no lockout of employees in the unit by the District as a consequence of any dispute arising 

during the period of this Agreement. 

  



 

29 

 

ARTICLE 17 
HOURS OF WORK 

 
17.0 HOURS OF WORK 
 
17.1 The regular workday for full-time employees shall be the assigned shift not to exceed eight (8) hours 

per day, five (5) days per week, or ten (10) hours per day, four (4) days per week. Overtime shall be 
compensated as provided by applicable state law. 

 
17.2 A workweek shall be the calendar week commencing on Sunday and ending on Saturday. 
 
17.3 Each employee shall receive a 15-minute break during each 4-hour period, or major portion thereof, of 

consecutive service with the break as close as possible to the 2-hour interval. Such breaks shall be 
scheduled by the supervisor in consultation with the employee. 

 
17.4 Each employee shall receive an uninterrupted lunch period of at least one-half hour during each shift of 

five (5) hours or more. Such time shall be scheduled by the employee's immediate supervisor and shall 
be as near as possible to the halfway point of the employee's workday. 

 
17.5 Employees who are called back to work not during a regularly scheduled shift for such reasons as 

inclement weather, emergencies from vandalism, fire, theft, damage, and other causes shall be 
compensated at the rate of time and a half for a minimum of two (2) hours. 

 
17.6 If an employee is required by the Superintendent/designee to work on any of his/her compensated 

holidays, he/she shall receive the overtime rate for all hours worked in addition to the regular holiday 
pay for a minimum of two (2) hours. 

 
17.7 Reporting Time. Employees shall be paid for two (2) hours if they report for work on a regularly 

scheduled day and are sent home within two hours. 
 
17.8 Inclement Weather. Employees who are designated as essential employees will be notified in writing 

within the first two (2) weeks of school or by the end of September each school year, Essential employees 
who work on days when the schools are closed for inclement weather shall be credited with an additional 
one-half hour for each hour worked.  Essential employees have the option of time-sheeting time worked 
at 1 ½ hours per hour worked on inclement weather days or to flex an equivalent amount of hours on 
another day with mutual agreement of this supervisor. This time may be used at times when school is 
not in session.  Employees who are not required to work by the District or who are unable to get to work 
may use accrued personal leave, vacation, leave without pay, or arrange with the supervisor to make up 
time lost. 

 
In the event of unscheduled school closures due to sickness, weather, district-wide emergencies or 
catastrophic (non-financial) events, the Board reserves the right to alter the school calendar to allow 
makeup time.  Up to the equivalent of one full workday (hour’s dependent on employee’s regularly 
scheduled hours) will not be made up or rescheduled. In the event of additional closure days, the 
superintendent and/or designee shall meet with Union leadership to determine how and when to utilize 
those days. 

  



 

30 

 

17.9 Mandatory Training. It will be an expectation that mandatory training will be scheduled during the 
employee's work day. If the employee and the principal are unable to schedule the training during the 
employee's work day, the employee will be compensated at their hourly rate for the time spent at the 
training. 

  



 

31 

 

ARTICLE 18 
STAFF DEVELOPMENT FUND 

 
18.0 STAFF DEVELOPMENT FUND 
 
18.1  A fund of $10,000 shall be established for each year of this contract to pay for non-probationary classified 

employee's participation in staff development activities that shall benefit the District. Applications for workshop 
attendance shall come from the Union and may be approved by the District on the merit of the individual 
program. Approval of requests may be subject to availability of other funds if substitutes are required. 

 
Each non-probationary employee may initially receive up to $500.  If the Professional Develop Fund is not 
depleted by March 31st, employees who have already received professional development funds may reapply 
for an additional amount not to exceed $250. 

  



 

32 

 

ARTICLE 19  
HOLIDAYS 

 
19.0 HOLIDAYS 
 
19.1 The District recognizes the following holidays as paid holidays for classified employees under the 

conditions in this Article: 
 
 Labor Day Veteran's Day 
 Thanksgiving Day Day Following Thanksgiving 
 Christmas Eve Christmas Day 
 New Year’s Eve Day New Year's Day 
 Martin Luther King Day Memorial Day 
 Independence Day 
 
19.2 Regular employees who work or who are on an approved paid leave on either the last scheduled working 

day before or the first scheduled working day after any of the holidays listed in 19.1 above shall receive 
holiday pay. This section shall apply only for holidays falling within the employee's regularly scheduled 
workweek. This section shall not apply when the employee's first scheduled working day for a school year 
falls on the day following a holiday, e.g. Labor Day shall not be paid if the day after Labor Day is the first 
scheduled working day for a classified employee. 

 
19.3 Regular employees who are normally scheduled to work less than eight (8) hours per day shall receive 

holiday pay based on the number of hours in their normally assigned shift. 
 
19.4 If an employee is required by the District to work on any of his/her compensated holidays, he/she shall 

receive the overtime rate for all hours worked in addition to the regular holiday pay. 
 
19.5 If an employee's scheduled work plus holiday pay for any week exceeds forty (40) hours, the excess over 

forty (40) hours shall be paid at the overtime rate. 
 
19.6 Twelve (12) month employees shall be paid for President’s Day. 
  



 

33 

 

ARTICLE 20 
LEAVES 

 
20.0 LEAVES  
 Leave shall be prorated based on actual date of hire and the employee’s work schedule.  Employees 

who work flexible daily schedules shall be charged for the actual time missed on the day of absence.  

  
20.1 SICK LEAVE (Absence from duty because of an employee's illness or injury.) 

  
20.1.1 Sick leave shall be granted at the beginning of the year at the rate of ten (10) days for nine and 

ten-month employees, eleven (11) days for eleven-month employees, and twelve (12) days for 
twelve-month employees. 

 
20.1.2 Sick leave accumulation shall be unlimited. 
 
20.1.3  An employee who is unable to report on the first scheduled workday after a recess because of 

illness or injury shall be entitled to use accumulated sick leave. 
 
20.1.4 An employee who uses no sick leave during the work year is eligible for one additional day of 

personal leave the following work year.  Donations to the sick leave bank shall not affect the 
implementation of this article. 

 
20.1.5 Employees shall be allowed to use sick leave to care for: 

 
a. Spouse of the employee. 
b. Children, step-children, or grandchildren of the employee. 
c. Parent, step-parent, parent-in-law, brother, sister, step-brother, step-sister, brother and 

sister-in-law, or grandparent of the employee. 
d. Any permanent resident of an employee’s household or what is permitted under the 

Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA)/Oregon Family Leave Act (OFLA).  Exceptions to the 
above may be approved by the Superintendent 
 

20.2 PERSONAL LEAVE   

Two (2) days leave of absence shall be provided. Whenever reasonably possible, advanced notice shall 
be given to the employee’s immediate supervisor.  Employees on personal leave shall receive pay and 
benefits at the same rate as though the employee had worked a normal shift for that time. 
 
Employees covered by this contract, who have two (2) unused days of personal leave by the end of 
that school year, shall receive payment equivalent to pay for one (1) day. 

 
Personal leave does not accumulate from year to year. 

20.3 LEGAL LEAVE 

An employee shall be granted leave with pay for service on a jury, provided, however, that compensation 
paid to such employee for the period of the leave shall be reduced by the amount of the compensation 



 

34 

 

received by the employee for such jury service.  Upon being excused from jury service prior to noon 
during any day, the employee shall immediately report to his/her supervisor to receive assignment of 
duties for the remainder of the day.  The above provision shall also apply to service as a witness in 
response to a subpoena or other direction by proper authority.  Leave identified in the above provision 
does not apply when an employee is involved as a litigant for personal reasons or when called as a 
witness against the District. 

 
An employee whose regular work shift is not during the day shall be assigned the day shift when legal 
leave is used. 

 
20.4 VACATION LEAVE  
  

20.4.1 All employees serving on a twelve-month basis shall be entitled to two (2) weeks of paid vacation 
annually. After six (6) months of service, a new employee shall be entitled to the prorated share 
of this vacation time.  After five years of continuous service, the employee shall be granted one 
additional day for each year of service over five (5) years until a total of twenty (20) vacation 
days is reached. 

 
20.4.2 An employee may not carry over more than eighty (80) hours of vacation leave from one fiscal 

year to the next unless approved by the Superintendent or designee. If an employee is restricted 
from using vacation time by a supervisor and is unable to reschedule that time in that fiscal year, 
the district shall carry over that time to use in the next fiscal year. 

 
20.5 BEREAVEMENT LEAVE 
 

20.5.1 Bereavement leave with full pay shall be allowed up to five (5) days for each death in the 
immediate family during any school year, to be taken in half-day or full-day increments.  
Immediate family shall be defined as follows: 

 
a. Spouse or domestic partner of the employee. 
b. Children, step-children, or grandchildren of the employee. 
c. Parent, step-parent, parent-in-law, brother, sister, step-brother, step-sister, brother 

and sister-in-law, or grandparent of the employee. 
d. Any permanent resident of an employee’s household. 

 
20.5.2 One (1) day of bereavement leave may be used for the death of a close friend, colleague, or 

for other family employees not noted in 20.5.1 above. 
 

20.5.3 Bereavement leave shall not accumulate from one school year to the next. 
  
20.5.4 The ten (10) days of OFLA Bereavement Leave runs concurrently to the 5 district paid 

bereavement leave. 
 

The OFLA Bereavement Leave must be completed within sixty (60) days of the notice of death. 
 
20.5.5 Exceptions to the above as approved by the Superintendent/Designee. 



 

35 

 

 
20.6 LEAVE WITHOUT PAY 
 

20.6.1 An employee shall be allowed leave without pay upon request, subject to approval by the 
Superintendent/designee, for a fixed period of not more than twelve (12) months. If the leave 
is less or equal to a school semester, the employee can return to their current position. If the 
leave is longer than a current school year semester, the employee will return to a comparable 
open position within the classification that he/she left for which he/she has demonstrated 
qualifications. 

 
20.6.2 Seniority earned prior to the leave and unused sick leave shall be restored at the time of the 

employee's return but shall not be increased during the leave. 
 
20.6.3 District-paid insurance benefits shall not be provided beyond thirty (30) days during the period 

of such leave. 
 
20.6.4 For unpaid leaves of thirty (30) days or less, District-paid insurance benefits shall be continued, 

and the employee shall be allowed to return to the position held prior to the leave. 
 
20.6.5 For unpaid leaves greater than thirty (30) days and up to the maximum period of time allowed 

by law, employees may continue to purchase health insurance through the district at the 
District rate at employee’s expense and without District contribution. 

 
20.6.6 Employees must use all of their leave (vacation and personal) before taking leave without pay. 

Exceptions to this provision may be approved by the Superintendent/Designee. 
  



 

36 

 

ARTICLE 21 
CONTRACT MAINTENANCE 

 
21.0 CONTRACT MAINTENANCE 
 
21.1 A Contract Maintenance team appointed by the Union Executive Board shall meet monthly with the 

Superintendent and/or designee to discuss and resolve concerns related to employee issues, including 
matters related to this agreement. 

 
This committee shall also review changes in job responsibilities, job descriptions, classifications, and any 
other pertinent issues pertaining to employees. 
 

21.2  When the District or bargaining unit becomes aware of a significant change to the responsibilities of a 
job or classification, the District and the Union shall meet to discuss potential changes in the job 
description and wage placement. 

  



 

37 

 

ARTICLE 22  
BENEFITS 

 
22.0 BENEFITS 
 
22.1 Overtime. Time and one-half shall be compensated as provided by state law. 
 
22.2 Benefit Prorated for Part-Time Employees. Leaves, vacations, and holidays are accrued and awarded to part-

time employees on a pro rata basis equal to the hours in their regularly scheduled shift. For example, a secretary 
scheduled for only four (4) hours per day is entitled to ten (10) half days of sick leave per year. 

 
22.3 Health Insurance 
 

22.3.1 The District shall provide full family health, dental, vision and long- term disability insurance 
(employee only) to new employees who work thirty (30) hours or more per week during 
the life of the contract, subject to the limits in 22.3.5. A committee with equal 
representation shall be formed for the purpose of recommending which program options 
shall be selected by the District. 

 
22.3.2 Employees who work twenty to thirty (20-30) hours a week shall receive medical, 

dental, vision and long-term disability coverage for the employee only, up to 75% of the 
cap listed in 22.3.5. 

 
22.3.3 Employees who worked twenty (20) hours or more a week during the 1983-84 school 

year and are continuously employed during the life of this contract, shall receive full 
family health, dental and vision insurance, subject to the limits in 22.3.5. 

 
22.3.4 The District, in consultation with the District Insurance Committee, shall strive to make 

an optional employee-paid medical insurance plan available to employees without 
District-paid medical benefits. 

 
22.3.5 Limits. Subject to 22.3.4, the District shall contribute a monthly amount for health, 

dental, vision and disability insurance not to exceed as follows: For 2020-21, the District 
shall contribute up to $1,425.00 per month per employee.  

 
For the 2021-2022, the District shall contribute up to $1,500.00 per month per 
employee. For the 2022-2023, the District shall contribute $1550.00 per month per 
employee. 

 
22.3.6 An employee may waive participation in the group plans for medical, dental and vision 

coverage subject to the insurance carriers' or OEBB rules and regulations and minimum 
participation requirements. 

 
22.3.7 A full time employee who selects an insurance plan that is at a lower rate than the 

district contribution shall receive sixty-seven percent (67%) of the unused district 
contribution in the following manner: 

 
a. Up to $5,000 of the sixty-seven percent (67%) employee’s district insurance 

contribution may be allocated to the employee’s salary.  Such payments shall be 
prorated according to the employee’s FTE. 



 

38 

 

 
b. The employee may apply any unused amount of the sixty-seven percent (67%) 

district contribution to the employer paid Section 129 Dependent Care Assistance 
Plan or to the employer paid Section 125 non-reimbursable medical expense 
account or HRA or any combination thereof, subject to IRS limitations. 

 
c. Employees who select an employer-paid Section 129 Dependent Care Assistance 

Plan benefit are limited to the maximum allowed by IRS rules and regulations.  
Employer contributions to the Section 129 dependent care account shall begin 
with the October payroll. 

 
d. If an employee selects a salary option, any remaining amount less than $120 

annually shall be paid as salary in October.  Any remaining amount of $120 or 
greater shall be paid in equal payments over the months of October through 
August. 

 
e. Section 125 and 129 account balances do not roll over from year to year. 

 
22.3.8 An employee may waive participation in the group plans for medical, dental and vision 

coverage subject to the insurance carriers' or OEBB rules and regulations and minimum 
participation requirements. 

 
22.4 Travel and Miscellaneous Expense 

 
22.4.1 Any employees traveling in his/her own car on assigned District business between job 

locations or for school purposes shall be paid at the established District mileage rate. 
 
22.4.2 The out-of-pocket expense of any District requirements made of employees shall be 

reimbursed according to the current District schedule of allowable expenses. 
 
22.4.3 Physicals.  Physical examinations required by the District shall be paid for by the 

District 
  



 

39 

 

ARTICLE 23 
WAGE RATES 

 
23.0 WAGE RATES 
 
23.1 In the 2020-21 school year all classified employees will receive a 3.5% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) 

wage increase. 
 
 In addition to the 3.5% COLA, the following salary schedule adjustments will be made on July 1, 2020: 
  

a. Courier/Warehouse Assistant: range 6 to range 13 

b. Lead Custodian – Middle: range 7 to range 12 

c. Lead Custodian – Elementary: range 7 to range 12 

d. Ed Assistant I - Bus Duty: range 3 to range 6 

e. Ed Assistant I - Lunch/Playground Duty: range 3 to range 6 

f. Lead Custodian – High: range 10 to range 15 

g. Network Manager: range 21 to range 23 

h. Secretary II – Catalyst- change title to Catalyst Secretary: range 8 to range 12 

i. School Crossing Guard: range 3 to range 6 

j. District Communications Assistant: range 8 to range 11 

k. High School Campus Supervision Assistant: range 7 to range 9 

l. Secretary III - High School: range 10 to range 12 

m. Secretary II - Data Specialist - High School: range 8 to range 10 

n. Secretary II - Bookkeeper - Middle School: range 8 to range 10 

o. Secretary II – Elementary: range 8 to range 10 

p. Secretary II - Registrar - High School: range  9 to range 11 

q. Secretary II - Registrar - Middle School: range 8 to 10 

r. Secretary II - Athletic Secretary - High School: range 8 to range 10 

s. Secretary II - Admin Secretary - High School: range 8 to range 10 

t. Secretary II - Attendance - High School: range 8 to range 10 

u. Secretary II - Counseling - High School: range 8 to range 10 

v. Secretary II - Discipline - High School: range 8 to range 10 

w. Secretary II - Attendance - Middle School: range 8 to range 10 

x. Secretary II - Counseling - Middle School: range 8 to range 10 

y. Secretary II – Wellness Center: range 8 to range 10 

z. Secretary II – Learning Center: range 8 to range 10 

aa. Secretary II – Drop-Out Prevention: range 8 to range 10 

bb. Secretary II – Chehalem Online Academy: range 8 to range 10 

 
2021-2022: In the 2021-22 school year, all classified employees will receive a 3.5% Cost of Living 
Adjustment (COLA) wage increase. 

 



 

40 

 

 In addition to the 3.5% COLA, the following salary schedule adjustments will be made on July 1, 2021: 
 

a. Groundskeeper IV (Lead): range 12 to range 15 

b. Groundskeeper II: range 9 to range 12 

c. Bilingual Acad. Communication Sup. Assist: range 10 to range 12 

d. Cook: range 4 to range 6 

e. Maintenance I: range 8 to range 10 

f. Maintenance II: range 11 to range 13 

g. Custodian: range 6 to range 8 

h. Facilities Assistant:  range 10 to range 12 

 

In the 2022-2023 school year, all classified employees will receive a Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
(COLA) wage increase of 4.25% (four and one-quarter percent); equal to that of the certified employees.  
 

 

In the 2022-2023 school year, classified employees shall receive the same retention bonus or stipend awarded 

to the certified employees.  This excludes any bonus or stipend awarded to an individual for additional work.  

 
For 2022-2023, The District shall contribute a monthly amount for health, dental, vision and disability 
insurance equivalent to the allocation provided to the certified staff.  

 
23.2 In the 2020-21 school year, eligible employees shall receive step movement on July 1, 2020. In the 2021-

22 school year, eligible employees shall receive step movement on July 1, 2021.  In 2022-2023, employees 

who have not reached the top step of the salary schedule shall receive step movement on July 1st. 
 
 
23.3 Positions that are required to be bilingual in a traditionally, non-bilingual position receive an additional 

4% stipend. (For example, Secretary II - Bilingual, EA IV - ELL or Technical Support Assistant - Bilingual). 
 

Traditionally bilingual positions are already ranked at a higher rate and therefore will not receive the 
additional 4%. (For example, Bilingual Communications Support Assistant, Migrant Preschool 
Educational Assistant, Migrant Preschool Coordinator, Spanish Language Translator). 

 
23.4 Employees who have achieved twelve (12) continuous years of service in the district shall receive an 

additional $.30 per hour. Employees who have achieved sixteen (16) continuous years of service in the 
district shall receive an additional $0.30 per hour for a total of an additional $0.60 per hour above an 
employee’s base wage. Additionally, employees who have achieved twenty (20) continuous years of 
service in the district shall receive an additional $0.30 per hour for a total of an additional $0.90 per 
hour above an employee’s base wage. 

 
In order to be eligible for years of service compensation, the employee must have completed twelve 
(12), sixteen (16), or twenty (20) continuous years of service in the district. 
 
The computation of years of service shall be on a fiscal year basis.  If an employee was hired between 
the dates of July 1 and December 31, then that employee shall be deemed to have begun the years of 



 

41 

 

service as of that July 1.  If the employee has a hire date between January 1 and June 30, then the 
following July 1 shall constitute the date for computation of years of service. 
 

23.5 Rates for present positions shall not be changed during the term of the contract except as provided in this 
Agreement or by mutual consent of the parties. The Union will be notified in writing of any new position 
and the suggested rate of pay. 

 
23.6 Public Employees Retirement System  
 

The District shall "pickup," assume, and pay the six (6) percent employee contribution, as required by 
PERS (Ch. 238)/OPSRP (Ch. 238a), to the Public Employees Retirement Fund for the employee employees 
participating in the Public Employees Retirement System. 
 
The full amount of required employee contributions paid shall be considered as "salary" with respect to 
PERS/OPSRP for the purpose of computing an employee employee's "final average salary" and shall also 
be considered as "salary" for the purpose of determining the amount of employee contribution required 
to be contributed pursuant to state law. 
 

23.7 Newly hired employees shall be placed at the Base Rate when hired for positions except for the 
provisions stated in 23.8 — 23.10. Step movement shall occur for employees on July 1 for all 
employees who were employed on or before January 1 of that year. 

 
23.8 Recognition of District and/or Outside Experience  
 

The District shall place new employees on the salary schedule in accordance with the matrix in appendix 
A. 
 

23.9 Salary placement for employees who change positions. 
 

An employee who moves to another position shall not suffer any salary reduction provided that the new 
position has greater responsibility as indicated by the base rate. The employee shall be placed in the 
lowest step for the new position which shall result in a salary increase. When such changes have occurred 
on or before January 1, the employee shall be entitled to a step increase on July 1. 
 
When an employee moves to another position having a lesser responsibility as indicated by the base 
rate, placement shall be at the base rate. 
 

23.10 If an employee works in two different classifications at different ranges, movement through the steps 
shall be determined independently for each job. 

 
23.11 Classified staff shall be paid on the 20th of each month, or the last working day prior to the 20th if it falls 

on a weekend or non-work day. 
 
23.12 If an employee is reclassified to a higher range on the salary schedule, the new placement on the 

salary schedule shall be at the lowest step on the new range that results in a salary increase. 
 
23.13 Additional or Short Duration Duties 
 

Definition  
 



 

42 

 

Additional or short duration duties are defined as regular, daily assignments in addition to an employee's 
normally scheduled work hours. The duration and the assignment of such duties is at the discretion of 
the district.  



 

43 

 

Posting 
 
Additional or Short Duration Duties of Less Than One Hour 
 
Additional duties consisting of a daily duration of fifteen (15) minutes or less may be assigned to an 
employee by the Supervisor provided the employee is willing to assume the additional time. Duty 
assignments that are greater than fifteen (15) minutes shall be posted by the Supervisor within the 
building for five working days. All eligible employees of that building may apply. If the position is not 
filled, the duties may be assigned to a current employee provided the employee is willing to accept the 
additional time and provided the employee's combined FTE does not exceed 1.0. 

 
Additional or Short Duration Duties in Excess of One Hour 
 
The Human Resources Specialist shall post all additional or short duration duties 
in excess of one hour. 
 
Compensation 

 
Employees Assigned Hours Prior to July 01, 2011  
 
Employees that performed additional duties beyond their primary assignment prior to July 01, 2011 shall 
be compensated at the employee's regular rate of pay for the additional or short duration duties. Such 
employees shall be grandfathered under this provision until such time as: (1) the employee retires from 
the district; (2) the employee is removed from the additional or short duration duty by the supervisor; 
or, (3) the employee voluntarily relinquishes the additional or short duration duties or resigns from the 
district. 
 
Employees Assigned Hours After July 1, 2011 
 
Employees assigned or hired into short duration duties after July 1, 2011, shall be paid at the duty rate 
outlined in the Collective Bargaining Agreement beginning 2012-13. 
 
Employees Working Out of Class in a Short Term or Temporary Position 
 
An employee who is required to fill a higher paying position on a short term or temporary basis shall 
receive the pay rate for that position at the time that full responsibilities are assumed as verified by 
the immediate supervisor. In no case shall the employee be paid at the lower rate for a time greater 
than three (3) consecutive working days, with the increase in pay to be retroactive to the first day. 
 

23.14 Government Funding Changes  
 

The District agrees to meet with the Union regarding wage increases if extra 
funding becomes available from the Federal or State Government. 

 
 

  



 

44 

 

ARTICLE 24 
COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 

24.0 COMPLAINT PROCEDURE  

24.1 Complaint Review 

 
If an administrator receives a complaint regarding an employee and the administrator knows the 
complaint to be factually inaccurate or concerns general school rules or District procedures that are 
not the responsibility of the employee, the administrator shall document the complaint and notify the 
employee regarding the nature of the complaint and the process whereby the administrator intends 
to resolve the matter. 
 
Other complaints shall be documented and discussed with the employee and shall follow the process 
outlined below. The employee shall be afforded the right to representation at each step of the 
process. 
 

24.2 Complaint Process 
 

Initial Conference  
 
A conference with the employee shall be held within five (5) working days after the complaint is 
received by the administrator. The five (5) day limitation may be extended by mutual agreement of 
the District and the Union. 
 
During the initial conference the employee shall be presented with documentation of the complaint 
and when possible, the name of the complainant and other available information including the nature 
of the complaint and the remedy requested, if any. 
 
When appropriate, the employee may meet with the complainant to try to resolve the issue with or 
without a third party mediator to facilitate the meeting. 
 
Complaint Investigation 
 
If the administrator intends to investigate a complaint, the administrator shall conduct an 
investigation following the initial conference. During the investigation the employee shall be provided 
the opportunity to respond to the complaint. 
 
Summary Conference  
 
At the conclusion of the investigation, the supervisor shall meet with the employee to share the results 
of the investigation and the disposition of the complaint. 
 

24.3 Disposition 
 
If the disposition of the complaint results in the complaint being placed in the employee's personnel 
file and the employee disagrees with the disposition, the employee may submit a written statement 
setting forth the reasons the employee disagrees with the disposition. This statement shall also be 
placed in the employee's personnel file. 

  



 

45 

 

24.4 Appeal 
 

If the employee is not satisfied with the resolution of the complaint, the employee may appeal to 
the Superintendent/designee within five (5) working days after receiving the administrator's 
disposition of the complaint. 
 

24.5 Complaints Not Presented 
 

Any such complaint which the Administration chooses not to discuss with the employee shall not be 
considered in the employee's evaluation and shall not be used against the employee in any subsequent 
action by the district. 

  



 

46 

 

                             NEWBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT 29J                        Revised: 9/30/2020 

                          CLASSIFIED GROUPS AND PAY RANGES  

    

                                  Classified Group/Position Range Explanation 

CLERICAL    

 Assessment Support Assistant 7  

 HS Receptionist 8 SECRETARY II 

 ELL/Migrant Program Data Specialist 9 Elementary Secty II* 

 HS Bookkeeper 9 MS Counseling Secretary* 

 Secretary II (see explanation) 10 MS Secty II - Bookkeeper* 

 Facilities Assistant 10 MS Secretary - Registrar* 

 District Communications Assistant 11 MS Secty II - Attendance* 

 HS Registrar 11 HS Secty II - Administrative* 

 Accounts Payable Clerk 11 HS Secty II - Athletic* 

 Payroll Assistant 11 HS Secty II - Attendance* 

 Teaching and Learning Secretary 11 HS Secty II - Counseling* 

 Nutrition Services Secretary 11 HS Secty II - Data Specialist* 

 Human Resources Assistant 11 HS Secty II - Discipline* 

 Secretary III - High School 12 HS Secty II - Dropout Prevention* 

 Catalyst Secretary 12 HS Secty II - Learning Center* 

 Capital Projects Secretary 14 Secty II - COLA* 

 Assessment and Data Services Asst 16 Secty II - Wellness Center* 

 Catalyst Success Coordinator 16  

    

CUSTODIAL Courier/Warehouse Assistant 13  

 Custodian* 6  

 Lead Custodian - Elem and MS* 12  

 Lead Custodian - HS* 15  

    

MAINTENANCE Groundskeeper I* 7  

 Groundskeeper II* 9  

 Groundskeeper III* - Mechanic 11  

 Groundskeeper IV - Lead* 12  

 Maintenance I* 8  

 Maintenance II* 11  

 Maintenance III* - Electrician 18  

 Maintenance IV - HVAC Technician* 21  

    

NUTRITION Food Service Worker 3  
SERVICES Cook 4  

 Elementary Kitchen Manager 7  

 Middle School Kitchen Manager 8  

 High School Kitchen Manager 9  
  



 

47 

 

 Classified Group/Position Range Explanation 

EDUCATIONAL Educational Assistant I 6 Lunch/Playground Duty* 

ASSISTANTS Educational Assistant II 4 Entry Level ELL 

 Educational Assistant IV 7  

 Educational Assistant IV SPED**  7** Alt Ed*, AI*, ELL, Academic Support-MS 

 Elementary School Librarian 8 *Requires valid Medic First Aid 

 Middle School Librarian 8 **Special Ed EAs addtnl 4% differential 

 Library/Media Assistant - HS 8 ***Employees required to be bilingual  

 Migrant Preschool Ed Assistant 8        additional 4% differential 

 Migrant Summer School Ed Asst 8  

 Migrant Summer Recruiter/Ed Asst 8  

 ELL/Migrant Program Parent Liaison 10  

 Bilingual Acad Comm Support Asst 10  

 Migrant Program Educational Asst 10  

 Migrant Preschool Coordinator 11  

 Speech/Language Pathology Asst 16  

 Student and Family Advocate 16  

    

MISCELLANEOUS School Crossing Guard 6  

 Short-Duration Duty 6 Bus Duty, AM/PM Supervision,etc 

 Green House Assistant 8  

 HS Campus Supervision Assistant 9  

 Spanish Language Translator 12  

 Athletic Trainer 13  

 Technology Support Specialist 20  

 Network Manager 23  
 
 

  



 

48 

 

 

2020-21 CLASSIFIED WAGE SCHEDULE 

 Based on 3.5% salary schedule increase from 2019-20 

  A B C D E F G H I J 

1   11.73 12.14 12.56 13.01 13.47 13.93 14.42 14.92 15.44 15.99 

2   12.20 12.63 13.07 13.53 14.00 14.49 15.00 15.53 16.06 16.62 

3   12.69 13.13 13.59 14.07 14.56 15.07 15.60 16.15 16.70 17.29 

4   13.20 13.66 14.14 14.63 15.14 15.67 16.22 16.79 17.38 17.99 

5   13.72 14.20 14.70 15.21 15.75 16.30 16.87 17.46 18.07 18.70 

6   14.27 14.77 15.29 15.83 16.37 16.95 17.54 18.15 18.80 19.45 

7   14.84 15.36 15.90 16.46 17.04 17.63 18.25 18.89 19.54 20.23 

SPED7   15.43 15.98 16.54 17.12 17.72 18.33 18.97 19.64 20.33 21.04 

8   15.43 15.98 16.54 17.12 17.72 18.33 18.97 19.64 20.33 21.04 

9   16.05 16.61 17.20 17.80 18.42 19.06 19.74 20.42 21.15 21.88 

10   16.69 17.28 17.88 18.52 19.16 19.83 20.52 21.24 21.98 22.76 

11   17.37 17.97 18.60 19.25 19.92 20.63 21.34 22.10 22.86 23.67 

12   18.06 18.69 19.34 20.03 20.72 21.45 22.20 22.98 23.78 24.61 

13   18.79 19.44 20.12 20.82 21.55 22.30 23.09 23.90 24.73 25.60 

14   19.53 20.21 20.93 21.65 22.42 23.19 24.01 24.85 25.72 26.62 

15   20.32 21.02 21.76 22.52 23.31 24.13 24.97 25.84 26.74 27.69 

16   21.12 21.87 22.64 23.42 24.24 25.09 25.97 26.88 27.82 28.79 

17   21.97 22.74 23.54 24.36 25.21 26.09 27.01 27.96 28.93 29.94 

18   22.85 23.65 24.48 25.34 26.22 27.14 28.09 29.07 30.09 31.14 

19   23.76 24.59 25.46 26.35 27.27 28.22 29.21 30.23 31.29 32.39 

20   24.72 25.57 26.48 27.41 28.36 29.35 30.38 31.44 32.54 33.68 

21   25.70 26.60 27.53 28.49 29.50 30.53 31.60 32.71 33.84 35.03 

22   26.72 27.67 28.63 29.63 30.68 31.75 32.86 34.01 35.20 36.43 

23   27.79 28.77 29.78 30.82 31.91 33.03 34.18 35.37 36.61 37.89 
 

Employees who have achieved 12 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.30 per hour. 
Employees who have achieved 16 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.60 per hour. 
Employees who have achieved 20 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.90 per hour. 
 
Positions that are required to be bilingual in a traditionally non-bilingual position receive an additional 4%. 
(For example, Secretary II - Bilingual, EA IV - ELL or Technical Support Assistant - Bilingual) 
 
Traditionally bilingual positions are already ranked at a higher rate and therefore will not receive the 
additional 4%. (For example, Bilingual Communications Support Assistant, Migrant Preschool Educational 
Assistant, Migrant Preschool Coordinator, Spanish Language Translator) 
  



 

49 

 

2021-22 CLASSIFIED WAGE SCHEDULE 

 Based on 3.5% salary schedule increase from 2020-21 

  A B C D E F G H I J 

1   12.14 12.56 13.00 13.47 13.94 14.42 14.92 15.44 15.98 16.55 

2   12.63 13.07 13.53 14.00 14.49 15.00 15.53 16.07 16.62 17.20 

3   13.13 13.59 14.07 14.56 15.07 15.60 16.15 16.72 17.28 17.90 

4   13.66 14.14 14.63 15.14 15.67 16.22 16.79 17.38 17.99 18.62 

5   14.20 14.70 15.21 15.74 16.30 16.87 17.46 18.07 18.70 19.35 

6   14.77 15.29 15.83 16.38 16.94 17.54 18.15 18.79 19.46 20.13 

7   15.36 15.90 16.46 17.04 17.64 18.25 18.89 19.55 20.22 20.94 

SPED7   15.97 16.54 17.12 17.72 18.34 18.97 19.63 20.33 21.04 21.78 

8   15.97 16.54 17.12 17.72 18.34 18.97 19.63 20.33 21.04 21.78 

9   16.61 17.19 17.80 18.42 19.06 19.73 20.43 21.13 21.89 22.65 

10   17.27 17.88 18.51 19.17 19.83 20.52 21.24 21.98 22.75 23.56 

11   17.98 18.60 19.25 19.92 20.62 21.35 22.09 22.87 23.66 24.50 

12   18.69 19.34 20.02 20.73 21.45 22.20 22.98 23.78 24.61 25.47 

13   19.45 20.12 20.82 21.55 22.30 23.08 23.90 24.74 25.60 26.50 

14   20.21 20.92 21.66 22.41 23.20 24.00 24.85 25.72 26.62 27.55 

15   21.03 21.76 22.52 23.31 24.13 24.97 25.84 26.74 27.68 28.66 

16   21.86 22.64 23.43 24.24 25.09 25.97 26.88 27.82 28.79 29.80 

17   22.74 23.54 24.36 25.21 26.09 27.00 27.96 28.94 29.94 30.99 

18   23.65 24.48 25.34 26.23 27.14 28.09 29.07 30.09 31.14 32.23 

19   24.59 25.45 26.35 27.27 28.22 29.21 30.23 31.29 32.39 33.52 

20   25.59 26.46 27.41 28.37 29.35 30.38 31.44 32.54 33.68 34.86 

21   26.60 27.53 28.49 29.49 30.53 31.60 32.71 33.85 35.02 36.26 

22   27.66 28.64 29.63 30.67 31.75 32.86 34.01 35.20 36.43 37.71 

23   28.76 29.78 30.82 31.90 33.03 34.19 35.38 36.61 37.89 39.22 
 
 
Employees who have achieved 12 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.30 per hour. 
Employees who have achieved 16 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.60 per hour. 
Employees who have achieved 20 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.90 per hour. 
 
Positions that are required to be bilingual in a traditionally non-bilingual position receive an additional 4%. 
(For example, Secretary II - Bilingual, EA IV - ELL or Technical Support Assistant - Bilingual) 
 
Traditionally bilingual positions are already ranked at a higher rate and therefore will not receive the 
additional 4%. (For example, Bilingual Communications Support Assistant, Migrant Preschool Educational 
Assistant, Migrant Preschool Coordinator, Spanish Language Translator) 
 
 
 
 
 



 

50 

 

 

 Employees who have achieved 12 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.30 per hour. 

 Employees who have achieved 16 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.60 per hour. 

 Employees who have achieved 20 continuous years of service earn an additional $0.90 per hour. 

 
 

  

 Positions that are required to be bilingual in a traditionally non-bilingual position receive an  

 additional 4%. (For example, Secretary II - Bilingual, EA IV - ELL or Technical Support Assistant - Bilingual) 

 
 

  

 Traditionally bilingual positions are already ranked at a higher rate and therefore will not receive  

 the additional 4%. (For example, Bilingual Communications Support Assistant, Migrant Preschool Educational  

 Assistant, Migrant Preschool Coordinator, Spanish Language Translator) 

  
 

 

 

Qualifying Employees receive the following retention/recruitment bonuses: 

 • $1500 if actively employed 60 days before the December 2022 paycheck 

 • $1500 if actively employed 60 days before the June 2023 paycheck 

Bonuses shall be prorated as follows: 

 100% for 0.75 - 1.0 FTE 

 50% for 0.5 - 0.74 FTE 

 

21% for under 0.49 FTE 
 
 

  

Members receive the following 
retention/recruitment bonuses: 

 
 

A B C D E F G H I J

1 12.66 13.09 13.55 14.04 14.53 15.03 15.55 16.10 16.66 17.25

2 13.17 13.63 14.11 14.60 15.11 15.64 16.19 16.75 17.33 17.93

3 13.69 14.17 14.67 15.18 15.71 16.26 16.84 17.43 18.01 18.66

4 14.24 14.74 15.25 15.78 16.34 16.91 17.50 18.12 18.75 19.41

5 14.80 15.32 15.86 16.41 16.99 17.59 18.20 18.84 19.49 20.17

6 15.40 15.94 16.50 17.08 17.66 18.29 18.92 19.59 20.29 20.99

7 16.01 16.58 17.16 17.76 18.39 19.03 19.69 20.38 21.08 21.83

SPED7 16.65 17.24 17.85 18.47 19.12 19.78 20.46 21.19 21.93 22.71

8 16.65 17.24 17.85 18.47 19.12 19.78 20.46 21.19 21.93 22.71

9 17.32 17.92 18.56 19.20 19.87 20.57 21.30 22.03 22.82 23.61

10 18.00 18.64 19.30 19.98 20.67 21.39 22.14 22.91 23.72 24.56

11 18.74 19.39 20.07 20.77 21.50 22.26 23.03 23.84 24.67 25.54

12 19.48 20.16 20.87 21.61 22.36 23.14 23.96 24.79 25.66 26.55

13 20.28 20.98 21.70 22.47 23.25 24.06 24.92 25.79 26.69 27.63

14 21.07 21.81 22.58 23.36 24.19 25.02 25.91 26.81 27.75 28.72

15 21.92 22.68 23.48 24.30 25.16 26.03 26.94 27.88 28.86 29.88

16 22.79 23.60 24.43 25.27 26.16 27.07 28.02 29.00 30.01 31.07

17 23.71 24.54 25.40 26.28 27.20 28.15 29.15 30.17 31.21 32.31

18 24.66 25.52 26.42 27.34 28.29 29.28 30.31 31.37 32.46 33.60

19 25.64 26.53 27.47 28.43 29.42 30.45 31.51 32.62 33.77 34.94

20 26.68 27.58 28.57 29.58 30.60 31.67 32.78 33.92 35.11 36.34

21 27.73 28.70 29.70 30.74 31.83 32.94 34.10 35.29 36.51 37.80

22 28.84 29.86 30.89 31.97 33.10 34.26 35.46 36.70 37.98 39.31

23 29.98 31.05 32.13 33.26 34.43 35.64 36.88 38.17 39.50 40.89

2022-23 CLASSIFIED WAGE SCHEDULE

 Based on 4.25% salary schedule increase from 2021-22



 

51 

 

APPENDIX A 
 

Initial Salary Placement Guidelines Matrix 

 

  
1) Meet Minimum Qualifications (Education / Experience or combination of Education and Experience)  

 

2) Associates Degree equals a year of experience.  

 

3) Bachelor degree and beyond equals two years of experience on the pay schedule. 

 

4) Internally, an employee must be hired prior to February 1st in the current school year to be eligible to receive a 

step on the pay schedule in the following school year.  

 

5) Directly Related Paid Experience is one continuous year of related work experience (one completed contract 

year, or 12 continuous months of non-school related work) will equal one year on the pay schedule, up to the 

maximum allowed in section 8 below.   

 

6) Substitute intermittent experience will be recognized as experience in relation to movement on steps on the pay 

schedule if the hours worked in one calendar year exceed 1100 hours. 

 

7) New employees, regardless of education and experience, will not be placed higher than Step H (8) per the OSEA 

Collective Bargaining Agreement.  

 

8) The start date of this MOU will be retroactive to July 1, 2022. It is agreed that no retroactive pay will be 

calculated prior to July 1, 2022 and the district will not be responsible for pay equity issues that were not 

addressed prior to this agreement. This agreement allows the district and the OSEA to move forward with new 

employee salary schedule placement based on experience and not past practice, as previously set by the OSEA 

2020-2023 collective bargaining agreement.  

 



 

 
 
 

 

 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Meeting Date: November 29, 2022 
 
ITEM:   2022-2023 Academic Calendar Changes 
PRESENTER:  Director Brian Shannon      ACTION 

 
Accept changes to the 2022-2023 academic calendar as outlined: 
Monday, December 19th, 2022- remove from calendar as a student school day and staff work day. 
Tuesday, January 3rd, 2023- remove from calendar as a student school day. Change to a staff & teacher 
Prep/Building PD/District PD for all staff. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Move that the Newberg School District Board of Directors approve the REVISED ACADEMIC CALENDAR  as 
presented. 



S M T W Th F Sat S M T W Th F Sat

1 2 1 N D/P 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 H 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

31

S M T W Th F Sat S M T W Th F Sat

1 2 P 4

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 N 21 22 23 24 25

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 26 27 28

28 P D D/P

S M T W Th F Sat S M T W Th F Sat

D P 3 1 2 3 4

4 H 6 7 8 9 10 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 12 13 14 15 P/C C 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 26 N N N N N

S M T W Th F Sat S M T W Th F Sat

1 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 P/C C SI 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 30

S M T W Th F Sat S M T W Th F Sat

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 H 12 1 2 3 4 5 6

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

20 21 22 23 H N 26 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

27 28 29 30 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 H 30 31

S M T W Th F Sat S M T W Th F Sat

1 2 3 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 L/P P 17

18 N N N N N 24 18 N 20 21 22 23 24

25 N N N N N 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

November

December June

January

February

July

August

March

April

May

September

October

Newberg School District
Academic Calendar 

2022-23
REVISED 11.29.22

N    Non Contract Day for Teachers
(No School for Students) 

H    Holiday

SI    Statewide Teacher Inservice

L     Last Day of School for All Students 

P     Grading and Prep Days (No School for Students)

D     Professional Learning Days (No School for 
Students)

C     Conferences (No School for Students)

Calendar Information

First Day of School:    September 6 (K-5, 6th, 9th grades, 

Catalyst)

September 7 (7th/8th, 10th-12th 

grades)

Last Day of School: June 15

Semester 1 Ends—February 3
Semster 2 Ends—June 15

October 14 Statewide
Inservice

October 12 – 13 Conferences
November 11 Veterans Day 

Obsv.
November 24 – 25 Thanksgiving 

Holiday
December 19 – Jan 2 Winter Break
January 16 MLK Jr Day
January 3 Staff PD/Prep
February 3 Staff PD/Prep  
February 20 President's 

Day
March 16 – 17 Conferences
March 27 – 31 Spring Break
May 29 Memorial Day 
June 15 Last Day of 

School

Potential snow make up days
First/Last day of school
Staff Development/Prep day














































	Binder3.pdf
	Consent Agend Hires and Resignations 11.29.22 REVISED

	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Board Mtg Work Session Agenda 11.29.22 REVISED

	Board Packet 11.29.22
	Binder1.pdf
	11.8.22 DRAFT minutes board mtg


	Board Packet 11.29.22.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Principal Board Presentation Form- Brian Wood
	EY 2022 OSAS Comparision
	NEA Collective Bargaining Agreement 7.1.22 - 6.30.24 RECOMMDNDATION
	NEA Contract 2022-2024
	NEA Contract 2022-2024 part 2
	OSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement 7.1.20 - 6.30.23 RECOMMDNDATION
	OSEA Newberg CBA 2020-2023 Updated Salary Information
	Academic Calendar Recommendation
	2022-23 REVISED Calendar 11.29.22

	Binder2.pdf
	Website Proposal EDLIO




